

Anthropology Instructor
Documentary Photographer

Katie E. Englert
Northern Kentucky University
1 Nunn Drive
Highland Heights, KY 41076
Email: katiee1@nku.edu

“The sort of research that Ms Englert has undertaken, which reveals the many complex ways in which ethnicity, crime and gender is negotiated in media imagery, is undertaken in an original and persuasive manner” – comments from thesis marker

Education

MA The Australian National University, Canberra, ACT Australia. Thesis title:
Pictures Worth Thousands of Words: Youth, Ethnicity and Photography, 2005.

BA Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY
(Photojournalism/ Anthropology), 2000.

Kansai Gaidai University, Hirakata-shi, Osaka, Japan (Japanese Studies
Certificate), 2000.

Visual Activities/Conferences

2007-08 Northern Kentucky University Anthropology Museum,
Photography Exhibition on ‘Ritual, Daily Life, and Marriage’ in the
Highlands of Papua New Guinea.

2007 Northern Kentucky University, Cincinnati Fine Arts Fund
Weekend, “Conducting Fieldwork in Papua New Guinea: A Local
Wedding” presentation.

2006 University of Hamburg, Germany, Asia-Pacific Seminar, Visual
Exhibition of Papua New Guinean Women.

2006 Completion and Publication of ‘A Papua New Guinea Wedding’
2007 Calendar.

- 2005 The Australian National University, "Pictures worth Thousands of Words: Youth, Ethnicity and Photography", MA Thesis submission.
- 2004 The National Museum of Australia, Canberra, Australia, 'At Home in Canberra', film finalist for Canberra city-wide short film competition.
- 2004 Melbourne University, Melbourne, Australia, Australian Anthropology Association annual conference.
- 2003 The National Museum of Australia, Canberra, Australia, The ANU Art of Documentary Conference.
- 2003 Centre for Cross Cultural Research, The Australian National University, Canberra, Australia, Video Methods for Cross-Cultural Fieldwork workshop by Visual Anthropologists David and Judith MacDougall.
- 1996-99 Western Kentucky University, southern Kentucky and northern Tennessee, Photojournalism and Editing Mountain People's Workshop, Participant and Lab technician.

Professional Affiliations

- 2000 - present American Anthropology Association
 2000 - present American Visual Anthropology Association

Employment

6/2007 - present

Cincinnati, OH
 Trader Joe's
 Part time work

8/2006-present

Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY,
 Adjunct Anthropology Instructor
 Introduction to Cultural Anthropology (two courses each semester)
 World Cultures for the PACE program (non-traditional student focused)

8/2006-present

Gateway Community College, Boone campus, KY
Adjunct Anthropology Instructor,
Cultural Diversity in the Modern World

10/2005-1/2007

Nielsen (R&R Donnelly Company),
Florence, KY
Bindery Quickprint Operator

7/2005-8/2005

Eastern and Southern Highlands
Papua New Guinea
Freelance Photographer/Sound Recordist

7/2003-3/2005

Woolworth's
Dickson, Canberra, ACT, Australia
Part time work

1/2002-1/2003

The Standard Examiner
Ogden, Utah
Night Photo Editor/Photographer

4/2002-1/2003

Ogden Community School System,
Ogden, Utah
Substitute Teacher

8/2001-1/2002

The South Bend Tribune,
South Bend, Indiana
Photojournalist Intern

3/2000-8/2001

Outdoor English Club,
Osaka and Kobe, Japan
English Instructor

2/2001-4/2001

Kansai Scene Magazine,
Kobe, Osaka, Japan
Freelance Photographer/Writer

6/1998-1/1999

The Hawkeye,
Burlington, Iowa
Photojournalist Intern

2/1998

Guatemala City,
Guatemala
Neurological Medical team volunteer/Photographer

References

Dr. Anthony Redmond, ARC Postdoctoral Fellow, School of Archaeology and Anthropology, Faculty of Arts, The Australian National University, Canberra, Australia. Anthony.Redmond@anu.edu.au

Dr. Judy Voelker, Assistant Professor of Anthropology and Museum Director, Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY. (859) 572-1569, Voelkerj1@nku.edu

Ms. Yolanda Shave, Human Ethics Officer, Research Ethics Support Research Office, The Australian National University, ACT 0200 Australia, Tele# (61) 2 6125 7945, yolanda.shave@anu.edu.au